Carolyn Schmidt

From: George Stokus

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 8:46 AM

To: Carolyn Schmidt

Subject: FW: Martin County ban on retail sales of dogs, cats, rabbits
Attachments: Brandi Lorusso Certificate of Sale.pdf; Brandi Lorusso[117888].pdf

Respectfully,

George M. Stokus
Assistant County Administrator

(772) 221-2352
2401 SE Monterey Road
Stuart, FL 34996

From: Virginia Sherlock <vsherlock@Ishlaw.net>
Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 5:57 PM

To: George Stokus <gstokus@martin.fl.us>
Cc: Don Donaldson <ddonalds@ martin.fl.us>; kmacfall@humanesociety.org; Virginia Sherlock <vsherlock@Ishlaw.net>

Subject: Martin County ban on retail sales of dogs, cats, rabbits

Caution: This email originated from an external source.
Be Suspicious of Attachments, Links, and Requests for Login Information

George,

A local animal shelter operator was contacted this week by a Palm City resident who
purchased a puppy from Wags About You and has had continued health issues with her

pet. The dog may have to be surrendered to the shelter because of the cost of continued
treatment that may be required. It appears that the animal was acquired by Wags About You
from Misty Trail Kennels, which is a kennel in Arkansas which has many negative reviews,
primarily due to the condition of dogs sold. A Google search turns up repeated complaints
about the kennel.

| did not see Misty Trail Kennels in the list of breeders that are believed to have supplied
animals to Wags About You and The Noble Paw, so I'm forwarding this information for
inclusion in the materials you have already collected for presentation to the Animal Care and
Control Oversight Board in its review of the adopted ban on retail sales of dogs, cats and

rabbits.



The pet owner who contacted the shelter has authorized distribution of these materials to
support continuation of the County's ban on retail sales of dogs, cats and rabbits without
change or "grandfathering" the two existing shops, which should not be permitted to continue
to sell animals when the ban becomes effective next month.

Thank you.

Ginny Sherlock

LITTMAN, SHERLOCK & HEIMS, P.A.
P.O. Box 1197

Stuart, FL 34995

Telephone: (772) 287-0200
Facsimile: (772) 872-5152
www.|shlaw.net




Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services
Division of Animal Industry
Bureau of Animal Disease Control

NICOLE ';IKKI" FRIED : EXPIRES 30 DAYS
coumssionex ~ OFFICIAL CERTIFICATE OF VETERINARY INSPECTION |  FROM DATE OF
FOR INTRASTATE SALE OF A DOG OR CAT ISSUANCE

Pursuant to Secgz?:sscsigjosot?gﬁ c?.nd 82B.28, F.8,, g& 7 7 2'_ é) Q b —- / L;L 9 g

Section 828.29, Florida Statutes, provides that each dog or cat offered for sale within the state must be accompanled by a current Official Centificate
_of Veterinary Inspection (OCVI), Issued by a veterinatlan liensed by _tﬁeygt_a_t_g and accredited by the United States Departﬂagg g'f‘l_\g;iqglgu@.' o

SELLER ! PURCHASER )
. Wags About You [lwamsmmen " Jop1e LorU220 Tz @ e corn
:Address ) {Address jPurchase Dats> :
822 SW Federal Hwy N 200 s Peachwasy [T
;cantua rt ;StateFL gz"’c“'34994 jcuy ,% / c!, rFuoe. ?smeF’-L__ gzugﬁ:qqo
“Breeder Name and Address (I different from ealler) — ~ T =l AT Y LR QS
e —ee ., Gl
~ANIMALIDENTIFICATION ~~ 7 e 1 777 Optionai

;sEpecrea: %Age of Birth Date: Sex: (Breedis): jColor(s): | Tattoa:
{8 Dog ; I Wale : i [ —
;0 cat ’ 03/28/22 JEF:male f CaVa.DOO Buff / White [Mieroohin: 635001000689905

- - . HEALTHRECORDINFORMATION _~ ~

IMMUNIZATIONS

VACCINE | MANUF TYPE ; LOT#H EXP DATE OF DATE OF VACCINE MANUF | TYPE ! LOT# ., EXP I DATEOF - DATE OF

B ; LTI T N A B v el
(Canins Distamper ZOETIS' MLV ' zoeins j11/17122;05/09/22:'05/2_0/22 | Bordetella MERIAL | ALC %33082!3;' oelzai24 | 04/25/22 05/16/22;I
;Hapamls ;'ZOETIS MLV searna J;{1111_7122?05/09/2_2 495/_20/2_2}'1?*-: o -_'- TQOj - quUNG - :
Parainfiucnza zzoensg MLV | e . 1167122 | 05/09/22 | 05/20/22 EP-"'W_'“’_?;"EW,? I | o
teomose | - | - |TOO,; - |YOUNG 4 L B :_ o
;Caninepam §ZOET|S!§M|_\_/J e | 1722 | 05/09/22 05{29/22 Calicivitus j J . ] J'«

e s . s e :

" DIAGNOSTIC TEST ; TEST TYPE i MANl:lFACTURER

:Canine Heartworm ‘

DATE OF NEGATIVE TEST

iFellne Leukemia

Fecal Test FLOAT 7 o ) 05/25/22

Other Test r ;7 ? (/(jCCri d ‘a)

__ANTHELMINTIC | TYPE " | MANUFACTURER [ DATE ADMINISTERED

{Broad specirum ~_Toltrazuril | L 05/22/22 N

. Giher Anthelmintic

OTHER INFORMATION/COMMENTS:

ISSUING VETERINARIAN CERTIFICATION: | hereby certifythat the described animal was examined by me on the shown date; that the vaccines, anthelmintic; and
diagnostic tests herein were adminlstered by me, or under my direction. Said animal is found.to be healthy and to the best of my knowledge exhibits no sign of
cantaglous or infectious disease, has no evidence of internal or external parasites, including coccidiosis and ear mites. To the best of my knowledge this animal has not
been exposed to rabigf, nor did the animal originate from and area under a quarantine for rabies;

Signature: g..-—-"‘* ——— o Printed Name: O7. Wayne R. Dlamond

Email: WMW Telephone: {772) 781-1118 Exam Date: 5724/2022

Address 835 § an Bivd City: Stuent State: FL Zip Code; 34994 o
Clinic/Hospital Name; Bouleverd Animal Hospital FL License No, 0002834 Accreditation np. 000882

Questions: Stale Vetesinarian's Ofiice; Division of Ariimal industry, 407 8. Calhoun Street, Tallahassee. FL 32399-0800 Phona: (850) 410-0900 or www.FDACS.gov/al -

Distribution; Qne Copy - Purchaser, One Copy ~ Seller, One Copy ~ Examining Vaterinarian

Retention: The examining velerinarian must retain one copy ofthe official cerlificate of valerinary inspection on file for at least 4 year after the date of examination, The seller must retain
one copy of the official ceriificate of vetarinary inspection on record for af least 1 year after the date. of sale.

FDACS-09085 Rev. 01/18




Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services
Division of Animal Industry
Bureau of Animal Disease Control

mcc:'l; |" FRIED . EXPIRES 30 DAYS
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FOR INTRASTATE SALE OF A DOG OR CAT ISSUANCE

Pursuant to Secgzressacs-.;;roti[;sg;s. énd 828.29,F.S,, )§( 7 7 2(_ 6 ,2 ‘O —~ / L,L 9 g

Section 828.29, Florida Statufes, provides that each dog or cat offered for sale within the state must be accompanied by a current Official Certificate
_of Ve_terinag_lnspectian (OCVI), issued by a vetsrinarlan licensed by the state and accredited by the Unlted States Department of Agriculture,
e JESS STy TSP Audalle = e S R TR TN Siatae Department e e
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L DR e | CAVADOO | BUM/ WIS e s
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HEALTH RECORD INFORMATION

e —— e —— E
I

IMMUNIZATIONS i

VACCINE | MANUF | TYPE ' LOTR | EXP DATEOF | DATEOF VACCINE MANUF | TYPE | LOT# |, EXP j DATEOF ;| DATEOF |
i : DATE = ADMIN | ADMIN AN T .. DATE | ApmiN i ADMIN. B
‘Canine Distemper; ZOETIS| MLV ewuns * 1111222 05/09/22  05/20/22 'Bordotelia MERIAL: ALC ;’aso:szai-J 06/23/24 ?04/25/22‘ 05/16/22'
. ——— ! d J H i U s S S N b == e
rosee (ZOETIS, MLV | wem | svie2 05/09/22 05/20/22 rasiee - _|_ - iT00: - voung' .~
iParsituenes | ZOETIS; MLV | sownn ' 111122 05/09/22 | 05/20/22 Pantsuiopenis - | 5 J’ i
A B e, Nt 4_,...4__..,_1_“__‘, Se—— ..;._ e = '-._.'_'_.ﬁ._ R LU R S B - Ee— - .
:L.eptospirosls ,‘ - 1 - TO0O f “ !YOUNG ] s ;.E‘._'j"’".‘. ws_ | __.L,__,_.___! o ‘}__ i ) [ _ o
“Canine Parvo |ZOETIS! MLV | ewim | mmzzj05109/23;os/gqizgjfanmnm N “_.-i“.__ N
| DIAGNOSTIC TEST | TESTTYPE MANUFACTURER | DATE OF NEGATIVE TEST
§Canine Heartworm
{Feline Leukemia :

B

Fecal Test 1 FLOAT i" - 05/25/22
(Other Test Lo N N

ANTHELMINTIC | TYPE i MANUFACTURER | DATE ADMINISTERED
Broad Spectrum Toltrazuril | 05/22/22
:;DtherAnthelmlntic “

OTHER INFORMATION/COMMENTS:

ISSUING VETERINARIAN CERTIFICATION: | hereby certifythat the described animal was examined by me on the shown date; that the vaccines, anthelmintic, and

diagnostic tests herein were administered by:me, or under my direction. Said animal is found to be healthy and to the best of my knowledge ekhibits no sign of

contagious or infectious disease, has no evlden‘ce of Internal or external parasites, including coccidiosls and ear mites. To the best of my knowledge this animal has not
been exposed to y{, nor did the animal originate from and area itider a quarantine for rabies.

e ——— . N
Signature: - Printed Name: Dr. Wayne R, Diamond
Emait; wwah;ﬂwm Telephone: (772) 781-1118 i Exam Date; 5/24/2022 B
Address 835 8= Ccean Bivd City: Stwant State: FL Zip Code: 34994

Clinic/Hospital Name: Boulevard Animel Haspital FL License No, 0002834 Accreditation ng. 000952
Questions: State Veterinarian's Office: Division of Anitnal Industry, 407 S, Cathoun Sirest, TaBahassee, FL 32395-0800 Phone: (B50)410-0900 or WWW.FDACS.EW/BI

Distribution: Ore Copy - Purchaser, One Capy - Selier, One Copy ~ Examining Veteririarian
Reterition: The examining velerifiarian must relain one.copy of the officlal certificate of veterinary inspection on file for at least 4 year gfter the date of examination. The seller must retain

one copy of the official cerfificate of veferinary-inspection on record for al least 1 yéar after the date of sale.

FDACS-08085 Rev. 01118




WAgS

Breed: Cavapoo Microchip #: 932001000689905 Whelp Date: 3/28/2022
Sex: Female Color: Golden
Sold To: Josie Lorusso 300 SW Beachway Ave Palm City FL 34990
Phone: 772-626-1498 Sale Price: $2,750.00 Date of Sale: 6/3/2022

Pet Warranty

Puppy Owner has the option to take their new puppy to our licensed veterinarian (“Vet') within 72 hours of purchase and Wags About You wil pay
for the Initial Wellness visit. If our Vet diagnoses the puppy with a contagious or infectious disease or internal / external parasites (excluding fleas
and/or ticks) our Vet will provide free treatment for the above-cited conditions or diseases for up to and until the health issues have been resolved, if
the diagnosis is made by Vet within 14 days of purchase. Wags About You is not responsible for veterinarian charges for the initial Wellness visit if
the Puppy Owner chooses to see their own vetarinarian,

Boulevard Animal Hospital
835 SE Ocean Blvd
Stuart, FL 34994
(772) 781-1118

Wags About You must be notified within 14 business days of purchase, if Puppy Owner's veterinarian diagnoses puppy with contagious or infectious
disease or internal or external parasites (excluding fleas and ticks) that existed at the fime of purchase. Wags About You will pay for reasonable and
customary charges fo treat above-cited conditions or diseases untit the health issues are resolved. The reimbursement veterinary cost may not
exceed the purchase price of the Puppy and must be reasonable and customary. In the alternative to the above-cited options, if puppy is deemed
unfit for purchase as stated above, Puppy Owner may choose to return the puppy and receive a refund of the purchase price plus sales fax paid and
reasonable veterinary costs OR retumn the puppy for an exchange puppy of equivalent value and reimbursement for reasonable veterinary costs or
keep the puppy and get reimbursed for veterinary charges up to the purchase price of the puppy. If the diagnosis of a contagious or infectious
disease or internal or external parasites as provided above is made after 14 days from purchaseg, Wags About You is not fesponsible for any
veterinary charges.

-— Hereditary and Congenital conditions are covered up tn 4 ;mmmmmwyimsm&mm&mammw
and day-to-day life of the Puppy. A written diagnosis by a Licensed Veterinarian must be delivered 1o Wags About You. In the event a veterinarian
finds a congenital or hereditary defect that adversely affects the puppy's health, the puppy will-be deemed unfit for purchase, in which case Puppy
Owner may return the puppy and receive a refund of the purchase price plus taxes and reimbursement of reasonable veterinarian costs or an
exchange dog of equivalent value plus reasonable veterinarian costs or the right to retain the animal and receive reasonable veterinary costs,
Reimbursement for veterinary costs may not exceed the purchase price of the puppy. It is the Puppy Owner's responsibility to provide a writien
determination that the pet is unfit for sale by their veterinarian and provide a copy of the written certification of unfitness to Wags About You.

Itis the consumer’s right, pursuant to section 828.29, Florida Statues, to receive a certificate of veterinary inspection with each dog or cat purchased
from a pet dealer. Such certificate shall list all vaccines and deworming medications administered to the animal and shall state that the animal has

- been examined by a Florida-licensed veterinarian who certifies that, to the best of the veterinarian's knowledge, the animal was found to have been
healthy at the time of the velerinary examination. If the consumer purchases the animal and finds it to have been unfit for purchase as provided in
section 828.29(5), Fiorida Statues, the consumer must notify the pet dealer within two business days of the veterinarian's determination that the
animal was unfit. The consumer has the right to retain, return, or exchange the animal and recsive reimbursement for certain related veterinary

services rendered to the animal, subject to the right of the dealer o have the animal examined by another veterinarian,

Wags About You does not guarantee size or weight. No returns are allowed for reasons other than the health reasons provided above. Specifically,

Purchaser Signature;_ Date
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CERTIFICATE OF VACCINATION

Date of Rabies Vaccination: 08-31-22 Certificate No: 0

Next Rabies Vaccination On: 08-31-23 Previous Rabies Vaccination:
VETERINARY CLINIC OWNER OF ANIMAL

Martin Downs Animal Hospital Josie Lorusso

1625 SW Martin Hwy 300 SW Beachway Ave

Paim City, FL 34990 Palm City, FL 34990
772-288-3456 County:

This is to certify...
THAT I HAVE VACCINATED AGAINST RABIES THE ANIMAL DESCRIBED BELOW.

Patient information...

PATIENT: Brandy TAG NO: 0496-22

SPECIES: Canine WEIGHT: 11.40

SEX: F AGE: 5 months

Breed: Poodle Mix Microchip#: 932001000689905

Color and markings... Buff & White

Signed

Annette Sysel, DVM License: VM7866

Rabies Vaccine Information...

MFG BY: ZOE SER.NO: 507196
LOT EXP: 11/08/22 ADM: Sq
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Boulevard Animal Hospital

835 S.E. Ocean Boulevard
Stuart, FL 34994
772-781-1118

"Your Pet's Quality Care Is Our Goal"

Printed: 06-08-22 at 8:35a

FOR: Josie Lorusso Date: 06-08-22
300 SW Beachway Ave Folder: 4555
Palm City, FL 34990 Invoice: 69885
Date For Qty Description Net Price
Services by Dr. Wayne Diamond, DVM ‘
06-08-22 Brandy 1 Examination - Well Pet (WAGS) 0.00
06-08-22 1 Bordetella Vax (Oral) initial 32.31
06-08-22 1 DHPP Vaccine 3 Week Booster (Pup/Aduit) 49,85
06-08-22 1 Simparica Trio 2.8-5.5lbs (SINGLE) 24.96
06-08-22 American express payment -107.12
Old balance Charges Payments New balance
0.00 107.12 107.12 0.00
Reminders for: Brandy {Weight: 3.5 Ibs - 10w) Last done

06-29-22  DHPP Puppy (Final)

06-29-22  Bordetella (Oral)

05-25-23  Fecal O &P Centrifugation Ante 056-25-22
06-08-23  Examination - Well Pet 06-08-22

Brandy's weight history (in Ibs)
06-08-22 3.50




INVOICE

Boulevard Animal Hospital
835 S.E. Ocean Boulevard

Stuart, FL 34994
772-781-1118
"Your Pet's Quality Care Is Our Goal"

Printed: 06-30-22 at 2:59p

FOR: Josie Lorussc Date: 06-30-22
300 SW Beachway Ave Folder: 4555
Palm City, FL 34990 Invoice: 70139
Date For Qty Description Net Price

Services by Dr. Wayne Diamond, DVM

06-30-22 Brandy 1 Treatment Progress Exam 51.44
06-30-22 1 Bio-Hazardous Waste Disposal 4.31
06-30-22 1 Fecal Float-In House Int. Para. Screen 38.35
06-30-22 1 Fecal O &P Centrifugation Antech 38.61
06-30-22 63 Panacur (Total units in Rx) 32.00
06-30-22 1 Radiographs (2-3 Views) 223.60
06-30-22 1 Radiograph Review - Radiologist 110.15°
08-30-22 American express payment -498.46

Oldbalance __Charges Payments New balance

0.00 498.46 498.46 T 000

Reminders for: Brandy (Weight: 5.1 Ibs - 13w) Last done

06-29-22  Bordetella (Oral}

06-29-22 DHPP Puppy (Final)

06-08-23  Examination - Well Pet 06-08-22

06-30-23  Fecal O &P Centrifugation Ante 06-30-22

Next appointment for Brandy Qly

07-07-22  At: 3:00p With: Dr. Wayne Diamond, DVM

Brandy's weight history (in Ibs)

06-30-22 5.10
06-27-22
06-08-22




Boulevard Animal Hospital

835 S.E. Ocean Boulevard
Stuart, FL 34994
772-781-1118

"Your Pet's Quality Care Is Our Goal"

INVOICE

Printed: 06-27-22 at 1:34p
FOR: Josie Lorusso Date: 06-27-22
300 SW Beachway Ave Folder: 4555
Palm City, FL 34990 Invoice: 70098
Date For Qty Description Net Price
Services by Dr. Wayne Diamond, DVM
06-27-22 Brandy 1 RC Canine XSMALL Puppy Dry 3Ib 23.89
06-27-22 1 Examination 62.67
06-27-22 1 Bio-Hazardous Waste Disposal 4.31
06-27-22 1 Fecal Float-In House Int. Para. Screen 38.35
06-27-22 1 Hospitalization - Day Care 30.89
06-27-22 100 Metronidazole Suspension 50mg/mi 43.00
06-27-22 6 RC Canine Gl Puppy Can 5.10z 17.88
06-27-22 American express payment -221.09
___ Old balance Charges Payments New balance
0.00 221.09 221.09 0.00
Reminders for: Brandy (Weight: 5.2 Ibs - 13w) Last done

06-29-22  Bordetella (Oral)
06-29-22  DHPP Puppy (Final)

06-08-23  Examination - Well Pet 06-08-22
06-27-23 Fecal O &P Centrifugation Ante 06-27-22
Next appointment for Brandy Qty

07-07-22 At:3:00p  With: Dr. Wayne Diamond, DVM

Brandy's weight history (in Ibs)

06-27-22 5.20
06-08-22 3.50-




